



Meeting Minutes



Time and date of the meeting:
Friday 9th July 2021

Eco-Committee members present:
A rep attended from each class in every year group.

Eco-Committee members not present:
N/A

What was discussed?

- An amazing £506.50 was raised for the Loose Amenities Association through our eco day.
- Thank you for collecting so many bottle tops for our eco display!
- Eco display board to show case our eco work by Mrs Planck – eco councillors to take part in the artwork to be picked from a hat – one per year group.
- Traffic warden duties - it will be year 5's turn. Apologies for the delay due to tests week etc. Remember at least one person needs to write a report for the newsletter.
- Shelley the eco mascot: many thanks to Alfie who told us that Shelley travelled with him to Greatstone beach to help him do a beach litter pick – what an excellent example he has set! Well done Alfie! What a great eco warrior! Ruby and then Max to take her for a week each – to do some more eco jobs at home and out and about.
- Environmental tips – Andrew in Ruby to write out next 'Environmental Tips' article for the newsletter.
- Feedback from classes regarding a walking to school initiative. Only a few classes had discussed this with their class. We agreed to tackle this again and come back with children's thoughts.
- Remember to tell your classes that we are recycling batteries and ink cartridges – boxes are in reception with Mrs Monksfield. This will help raise money for the school.

Next steps:

- Please thank your classes for taking part in our eco day with such enthusiasm and for the super 'green' costumes and kind donations made.
- Mrs Way to send email to teachers to inform them of which children will be taking part in the eco artwork project.
- Year 5 are on traffic warden duties – Tuesday, Thursday and Friday of next week.
- Ruby in year 3 to take Shelley for eco adventures next week.
- Talk to your class regarding whether a new motivational walk to school scheme would be welcomed (or not) to reduce the number of cars at drop off and pick up times and gather ideas/thoughts for our next meeting. Mrs Way to add a sheet to complete with classes in the register. Bring back to next meeting.
- Encourage classes to bring in used batteries and ink cartridges for recycling.
- We will conduct a litter pick next meeting.

When and where is the next meeting?
Friday 9th July **2:30pm** in the Woodland Walk.

